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Updated schedule on the fabrication of the GN bottles Attachment #1 for the SOW as of Oct 20,
2009.

UPDATED GN
BOTTLES.doc

I. Question: what is the dollar amount of each vessel so as when we turn in insurance
certificates, we have the correct amount covered and insured.

Answer: $180,000.00 per vessel

2. Question: is there a diagram available for the vessel, more specifically we are looking for
where the placement of the saddles are located on the vessel. This helps determine the

trailer used for transport.

Answer: Attached are 2 drawings that are on file for the GN2 Storage vessels. The
drawings are as follows:

1 - Dwg. 9456 Item 1 Sheet D1
2 - Dwg. 0456 Item 1 Sheet D2

0456-2-D1-R1.pdf 0456-1-D1-R1.pdf

3. Question: Can we get a photograph or scale drawing of these vessels?
Answer: Refer to question 2,
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4. Question: We would like to know the actual size of the Vessels to be transported.
Can vou help us with this information, or send us a photo of the vessel itself?
Answer: Refer to question 2.

5. Question: We are bidding on the 32 nitrogen storage tanks going to Mississippi.
NNS09310912R |, A-3 Test Stand, Nitrogen Storage tanks from Taylor Forge in Paola,
KS Tanks are 85.6 feet long and filled with a 3 psi nitrogen blanked.

Is this considered a Hazardous Materials move? HazMAT

Answer: This is not a hazardous shipment. The 5 psi nitrogen blanket is to keep the
interior of the vessel dry — bidder can go to and see a Material Safety Data Sheet.

A % ey fhies olnig PP IS F RN N PR T DAY D e RIS CF S
AL DRF e SAmR il will prODaDIY Bel Dy CHISSIed g8 J CORIPResicd Sas.

6. Question: Do the tanks need to be supported along the entire length?
Normally we would span with steerable dollies.

Answer: Vessels need to be fully supported at base of saddles and both saddles of each
vessel must be mounted {o be supported by a single flatbed trailer, transporter, or similar
device during transport. Transporting vessels with separate dollies or wheeled devices
mounted to each saddle is not permitted.

7. Question: Can you provide a photograph of the shipment
Answer: Vessels are being fabricated at the present and there are no photographs of

completed vessels. Drawings provided in response to question #2, show overall
configuration of each vessel with associated dimensions and other data.
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8. Question: Based upon the published ship dates are there corresponding target
delivery dates?

Answer: The only key schedule is that of picking up the vessels at the Fabricator to
ensure that we do not hinder production. Delivery schedule to SSC should be provided
by the manufacturer to meet safe transport in a reasonable period of time. Vessel
manufacturer provides monthly updates to production schedule to SSC on the 1™ of each
month. Contractor is advised to obtain this monthly schedule update and coordinate
shipping schedules with vessels manufacturer.

9. Question: Can you tell me what the pick-up or delivery schedule is for the subject
solicitation? 1 cannot find this information anywhere in the Statement of Work. I can see
the 363-day estimate for period of performance. Is there any requirement for:

Specific pick-up of storage vessels from manufacturer on a schedule?

Answer: Fabrication schedule is in the statement of work Attachment #1 - contractor will
need to coordinate pickup date with the Fabricator. (See answer to question 8)

10. Question: Specific delivery of storage vessels to NASA Stennis Space Center on a
schedule?

Answer: The only key schedule is that of picking up the vessels at the Fabricator to ensure
that we do not hinder production. Delivery schedule to SSC should be provided by the
manufacturer to meet safe transport in a reasonable period of time.

11. Question: Handling or rigging services on the part of the contractor at either end?
Answer: Contractor will be responsible for rigging vessel to identified transport at point of

origin. Fabricator has capability to load transport. The General Contractor at the Stennis A3
Test Facility is responsible for oftf loading vessel.
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12. Question: Does NASA desire immediate and expeditious delivery of the vessels or
may they accumulate to ten units and ship them collectively? It so, can NASA then receive
them over two days?

Answer: Requesting quote for per unit delivery. Bidders can also provide cost saving
options by accumulating up to 6 units. The only key schedule is that of picking up the
vessels at the Fabricator when finished and getting the vessels out of the way to ensure that
we do not hinder production. Whatever option is decided upon the General Contractor will
be able to off load over as many days as necessary.

13. Question: Addressing the requirement for a safety manual — manuals are voluminous
and cach entity has one. Carriers, for example, who belong to organizations such as the
American Waterways Operators and have an industry standard safety manual, would an
official certificate suffice to fulfill this requirement? Otherwise, a safety manual for each
team member would be required to be included, which would result in several 3-ring binders
that must be included with the proposal.

Answer: A safety manual for the prime contractor is required. Subs will need to submit
insurance certificates and safety records.

4. Question: Through which invoices system will this contract be paid?

Answer: NASA Shared Services Center
Attn: FMD Accounts Payabie
Bldg 1111, € Road
Stennis Space Center, MS. 39529

NSSC-ACCOUNTSPAYABLE@NASA.GOV




